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        Information Governance Team 
By Email Only         Homes England  
          Windsor House  

6th Floor 
          42-50 Victoria Street 
          London 
          SW1H 0TL 

United Kingdom 
 
Dear  
 
RE: Request for Information – RFI4344 
 
Thank you for your request for information which was processed in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 
 
You requested the following information:  
 
London Great West Towers Mega City, site stretching in a wide band and following the River Brent from 
Brent Cross down to Brentford across borough boundaries. 
 
Public transport investment justifying car-free towers is understood, but overall what is Homes England 
doing to date to enable high quality active travel (walking and cycling) and linkages in rather than 
segregations from strong protected resilience building conservation areas adjacent to this new across 
borough boundaries as yet un-coordinated new London Mega City on sites building? 
 
A fast safe cycle superhighway Wembley to Richmond, Harlesden to Westfield through car-free towered 
homes. New towers seem to be blocking that human possibility up? The Mayor wants 80% of journeys to be 
sustainable by 2041/ ULEZ arriving August 2023? 
 
Response 
 
We can confirm that Homes England does not hold the information detailed in your request.  
 
The FOIA does not oblige a public authority to create information to answer a request if the requested 
information is not held. The duty under section 1(1) is only to provide the recorded information held. 
 
The full text of section 1 in the legislation can be found here: 
 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/section/1  
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Advice and Assistance 
 
We have a duty to provide advice and assistance in accordance with Section 16 of the FOIA. To comply with 
this duty, we can inform you that Homes England does not operate in Greater London, and we can advise 
you that the requested information may be held by the Greater London Authority (GLA). As such, you may 
wish to contact them directly. GLA contact information can be found on the gov.uk website at the link 
below: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/who-we-are/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-
information 
 
Right to Appeal 
 
If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has 
been handled, you may request an internal review. You can request an internal review by writing to Homes 
England via the details below, quoting the reference number at the top of this letter. 
 
Email: infogov@homesengland.gov.uk 
 
Information Governance Team 
Homes England  
Windsor House  
6th Floor 
42-50 Victoria Street 
London 
SW1H 0TL 
United Kingdom 
 
Your request for review must be made in writing, explain why you wish to appeal, and be received within 
40 working days of the date of this response. Failure to meet this criteria may lead to your request being 
refused. 
 
Upon receipt, your request for review will be passed to an independent party not involved in your original 
request. We aim to issue a response within 20 working days. 
 
You may also complain to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) however, the Information 
Commissioner does usually expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance. 
 
The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link: 
 
https://ico.org.uk/ 
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Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000.  Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response 
accordingly. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
The Information Governance Team 
For Homes England 
 

 




